

Hingtgen, Robert J

From: Pine, James
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 5:18 PM
To: Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Reddick, Herman P.; Quasarano, Susan; Schreiner, Greg; Cummings, Michele; Gungle, Ashley; Fogg, Mindy; Beddow, Donna
Subject: RE: 3910 120005, Soitec
Expires: Friday, January 17, 2014 12:00 AM

Robert,

I am working on the PEIR and technical studies tonight. I've created a folder in the PEIR folder and will populate with comments as I review. You should have all comments tomorrow.

James

From: Hingtgen, Robert J
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 5:04 PM
To: Pine, James
Cc: Reddick, Herman P.; Quasarano, Susan; Schreiner, Greg; Cummings, Michele; Gungle, Ashley; Fogg, Mindy; Beddow, Donna
Subject: RE: 3910 120005, Soitec
Importance: High

That would appear to present a bit of an issue James. How long would it take to review the current technical studies (submitted electronically last week and all dated December 2013) to determine if they can be approved?

Thanks,
Rob

From: Pine, James
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 4:59 PM
To: Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Reddick, Herman P.; Quasarano, Susan; Schreiner, Greg; Cummings, Michele
Subject: RE: 3910 120005, Soitec

Rob,

I do not see that we ever approved either the FPPs nor the Emergency Service Capabilities Assessment and Cumulative Impact Mitigation Report.

Best regards,

James Pine
Deputy Fire Marshal
San Diego County Fire Authority
5510 Overland Ave., Suite 250
San Diego, CA 92123
Ph.: (858) 495-5434

FAX: (858) 467-9662



*Improving Fire and Emergency Medical
Services in Unincorporated San Diego County*

www.sdcountyfire.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected from disclosure by applicable laws and regulations. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this message or any of the information contained in this message to anyone. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any applicable legal protection afforded to this email and any attached documents.

From: Hingtgen, Robert J
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 2:38 PM
To: Pine, James
Cc: Gungle, Ashley
Subject: 3910 120005, Soitec

James,

Can you provide me with the dates of approval of the project FPPs and Emergency Service Capabilities Assessment and Cumulative Impact Mitigation Report(s)?

Thanks,
Rob